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Grant, Peter

From: Kunkel, Mark

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2012 12:53 PM
To: Grant, Peter

Subject: FW: Additional amendments to SB 275
From: Selkowe, Vicky

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2012 12:44 PM

To: Selkowe, Vicky; Kunkel, Mark

Subject: RE: Additional amendments to SB 275

Apologies. Just got asked to draft two additional amendments.

4. A substitute amendment to SSA 2 to SB 275 that makes the make-up of the MATC Board consist of 3 reps from the City
of Milwaukee, 4 reps from the County of Milwaukee, 1 from Ozaukee County, and 1 from Washington County.

5. A substitute amendment to SSA 2 to SB 275 that instead creates an appointment process for MATC's Board that
mirrors the appointment process used by the 13 other tech college districts in the state that have a consistent process.

Vicky Selkowe

Office of State Representative Cory Mason
62nd Assembly District

State Capitol, Room 6 North

PO Box 8953, Madison, WI 53708

Phone: (608) 266-0634

Toll-free: (888) 534-0062

This message and any files transmitted with it may contain confidential and/or legally privileged material. The information is intended only for the use of
the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or taking of any action in reliance on the contents of
this information is strictly prohibited. If you received this message in error, please contact the sender and delete the message

From: Selkowe, Vicky

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2012 12:34 PM
To: Kunkel, Mark

Subject: Additional amendments to SB 275

Hi Mark —

Here are the additional needed amendments for the Assembly Dem caucus to SSA 2 to SB 275. My apologies. Call or
email with questions — I'll be running around the building but have my phone with me so can respond easily via email.
Thanks,

Vicky

1. A substitute amendment to SSA 2 to SB 275 that specifies that, statewide, all boards of all technical colleges will
be elected by (eligible voters) people in that district.

X

2. A substitute amendment to SSA 2 to SB 275 that specifies that, just for MATC, the board shall be elected by the
(eligible voters) people in that district.

3. Here's where it gets ugly. For each of the below, we need separate simple amendments to SSA 2 to SB 275 that
replaces the governing body of each of the below (City Council, County Board, School District) with a Board appointed by
another body. I've tried to specify it as clearly as possible in the first example so you can see what we mean.

City: South Milwaukee — Prepare a simple amendment to SSA 2 to SB 275 that replaces South Milwaukee’s
governing body (City Council) with a body appointed by Milwaukee County’s Executive and County Board
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Kunkel, Mark

From: Grant, Peter

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2012 2:18 PM

To: Kunkel, Mark

Subject: FW: Additional amendments to SB 275

We should've guessed on item 4. Asking was a mistake.

From: Selkowe, Vicky

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2012 2:17 PM
To: Grant, Peter

Subject: FW: Additional amendments to SB 275

See below re. #4. Still trying to figure out #5.

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

Draft one version of this substitute where the MATC Board will consist of 3 City of Milwaukee Common Council
/~ members, 4 members of the Milwaukee County Board, 1 member of the Ozaukee County Board, and 1 member of
the Washington County Board.

appointed by the Mayor; 4 Milwaukee County residents, appointed by the Milwaukee County Executive; 1 resident
of Ozaukee County, appointed by the Ozaukee County Executive; and 1 resident of Washington County,
appointed by the Washington County Executive;

\{/Draft another version of this substitute where the MATC Board will consist of 3 City of Milwaukee residents,

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
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@. UBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 2,

TO 2011 SENATE BILL 275

AN ACT 1o repeal 38.08 (1g),fo renumber 38.10 (2) (g); to renumber and
amend 38.08 (1) (a) 1,4nd 38.10 (2) (¢); to amend 38.08 (2m), 38.10 (2) (a) 2.,
38.10 (2) (b), 38.10(2) (D and 38.10 (2) (fm); and o create 38.08 (1) (a) 1g., 38.10
(1) (d) and 88.10 (2) (g) 2. of the statutes; relating to: the membership of

Milwaukee area technical college district board.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 38.08 (1) (a) 1. of the statutes is renumbered 38.08 (1) (a) 1. (intro.)
and amended to read:
38.08 (1) (a) 1. (intro.) A district board shall administer the district and, except

as provided in subd. 1g., shall be composed of 9 members who are residents of the

district, ineluding 2 consisting of the following:
a. Two employers;2.
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SEcTION 1
1 b. Two employees;-3. }ﬂLA / ,\)
2 ¢. Three additional members;-a-.
3 d. One school district administrator,/as defined under s. 115.001 (8);-and-ene.
4 e._One elected official who holds
5 1r. The board shall by rule define “employer” and “employee” for the purpose
6 of this-subdivision subd. 1. a. and b ' k : \
7 f)usiness entibv./as defined in s. 13.62 (5),.xOnprofit organizatiers that rovisliaf—J
1 ices. . ion. Qr{// . atigh '
8 Lﬁa t re services cffdlt umqn ooperative assoclafsdn. )
9 SECTION 2. 38.08 (1) (a) 1g. of the statutes is created to read:
10 38.08 (1) (a) 1g. The district board governing the Milwaukee area technical
11 college shall be composed of 9 members who are residents of the district, consisting
12 of the fouowi?%{g/" m(,mige;-(.;‘ J'( rﬁ& LYWL MW Ldyn e ;{ 0 { ffc_, /e{{/# “1[ Q[[kf&%kg O
13 a.i five pé}songjepresent1ng employers. Three of the membérs shall represen
o ~ ,&»“"J f‘f"fk
14 mployers with 15 or more employees, 2 of1 he members shall répresent employers+
15 i1 100 or more employees, and g¢Teast 2 of the mewl represent em
16 are man 2 i [) : #) _.- Q . Py .' ’;,» \ j}
17 ~ h;' One setmye¥tistrict-adm 43 .
18 / :.. e elocted official-who-H ned-in S5 L
‘ [\we-aedditional mpemfibers
P
10 €3
SECTION 4. 38.08 (2m) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 38.08 (2m) Any member of a district board serving as an elected official undes-

24 as an elected official.

25 ECTI 10 (1 e st & Tre read:
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SECTION 5

(1) (d) Notwithstanding pars. (a) to (c), the county executive of"
Milwaukee County and the chairpersons of the Milwaukee, Ozaukee, and
Wakhington County boards of supervisors shall constitute the appointment

Fomm{ttee for the district board governing the Milwaukee area technica ollegg/.‘!

SEETION 6. 38.10 (2) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

|

[“ 38.10 (2) (a) 2. The chairperson of the appointment commifee shall fix a date
£o be no later ’E‘han 60 days after receipt of notification gf the vacancy or ter;'m
explrat1on or 60 d\&s after a spring election if a vacaricy occurs within 120 da}lys
precedmg a spring electi n and a time and place fof a public hearing and meet;ng
ef the appointment commltt to approve a représentation plan required under p’ ar.
fg)i and to appoint district board membe;éf and shall send written notice ofs the
public hearing and meeting to each digtiiict board member, each governing body

/7

having a member on the appointment/coqumittee, each member of the appointnient

,committee and the board. / \ | ;

7

SECTION 7. 38.10 (2) (b) of/the statutes is amended to read: 5

38.10 (2) (b) The ap ointment committee Iember from the appropriate

| governmental unit specﬁ"fd under sub. (1) (a), (b) or (c) h v1ng the largest popuIatlon

i
in the district shall ac}: as chairperson of the appomtment sommittee. The county

7 .
executive of Milwavdkee County shall act as the chairperson gf the appointment
committee for 7/ district board governing the Milwaukee area te¢hnical collége.

SECTION,XS. 38.10 (2) (c) of the statutes is renumbered 38.10 &) (¢) 1} and

amended /f;;a‘ '/read:

38,/f0 (2) (c) 1. At the meeting and prior to the appointment of district\goard
7 _
mempbers, the appointment committee shall formulate a plan of representatioﬁ or
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SECTION 8

ge}'nei‘al population distribution within the district and the distribution of women

N
and mﬁxprities within the district. The plan of representation for the membership

AN

N
of the d1stmct board that governs a district encompassing a 1st class c1t,y shall also

give equal coh51derat10n to the distribution of minorities within thg 1st class city.

\

The plan shall fgrm the basis upon which membership of the dlstrlct board is

s,

determined. e

2. The board shall review district board appomtments to determine whether

they comply with the proWsmns of the plan of renresen‘tatlon required under subd.

/
e

1. and the requirements of 5. 38 08 (1) (a). /’”

SEcTION 9. 38.10 (2) (D) of%the statutes 1s amended to read:
38.10 (2) (f) Selection of‘ d1str1ct oard members and approval of a
representation plan required under Q@r ic! 1. by the appointment committee shall

1
be by majority vote of a quorum underzpar. (g). If the appointment committee cannot

,
kY

reach agreement on the representétlon plan and district board membership within
30 days after their first meetu}g the board sha}l formulate the plan of representation
and appoint the district bodrd members in accorc{gnce with the plan.

SecTION 10. 38.1 (/2) (fm) of the statutes is ;mended to read:

38.10 (2) (fm / If the board determines under p‘ar (¢) 2. that district board
appointments d fot comply with the plan of representatmp required under par. (c)
1. or do not gomply with s. 38.08 (1) (a), the board shall nQ\tlfy the appointment
committeg that the district board appointments are in noncon&{iance. Within 45
days ?ﬁer receipt of the board’s determination that the district boaxd appointments

are/in noncompliance, the appointment committee shall make district board

?{:)pointments that comply with the provisions of the plan of representatio \\reguired

/under par. (c) 1. and with s. 38.08 (1) (a). The board shall review any appoiﬁtments
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SECTION 10

ey,

\J{

.

under thls paragraph do not comply with a plan of representation re gg_ir/ed under

par (0 _1_ or dﬂ\QOt comply with s. 38.08 (1) (a), the board sha )xformulate a plan of |

representatmn that confo
]

z

with par. (c) 1. and the boa‘rd shall appoint the district /

?)oard members in accordance with lan of representatmn and with s. 38.08 (1)

g(a). o - ™~ /

i
SECTION 11. 38. 10 (2)(/5 of the statutes is renumbexed 38.10 @) (@) 1. !
|

SECTION 1 8. 10 (2) (g) 2. of the statutes is created to read:

SECTION 13. Nonstatutory provisions.

FRBR——

gt

— - {1).In this section, employer means a business ”egwt}ctywas defined ifi Section

S
13.62 (5) of the statutes nonpmﬁt or‘”g"ﬁlzatlon»‘t]iat‘prowdesrhealth care services,
s NM*«.

cred‘i‘t’”ilon or cooperatlve ASSOCIALION. o e e e

(2) Notwithstanding section 38.08 (1) (b) of the statutes, the initial members
of the district board governing the Milwaukee area technical college who are
specified in section 38.08 (1) (a) 1g., as created by this act, shall be appointed as
follows: J/

(a) Two of the members speci}tjed in section 38.08 (1) (a) 1g. a. of the statutes,

as created by this act, andjthe memberispeciﬁed in section 38.08 (1) (a) 1g. b. of the

statutes, as created by this act, shall have terms expiring on June 30, 2014. p\‘@

A 1 1 ign 38.08 . s created by this act,

maele -undet this paragraph. If the board determlnes that the appomtments/a,dé’i’*.%

i3
1
i
;
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SECTION 13

1 The members appointed under this paragraph shall
2 e members of the district board appointed under section 38.08 (1) (a) 1.,
3 2009 stats., whose terms were scheduled to expire on June 30, 2012.
4 (b;?:’\;ﬂf\' the members specified in section 38.08 (1) (a) 1g. a. of the statutes,
5 s created by this act, and /ef the members specified in section 38.08 (1) (a) 1g.
6 d.)of the statutes, as created by this act, shall have terms expiring on June 30, 2015.
7

8
9

10 _-with 100 or more employees and one of those members shall represent emplayers

11 ewhm@mmmﬁﬂesses\ The members appointed under this paragraph

L
12 shall replace the members of the district board appointed under section 38.08 (1) (a)
13 1., 2009 stats., whose terms were scheduled to expire on June 30, 2013.
(¢) One of the members specified in section 38.08 (1) (a) 1g. iof the statutes,
15 as created by this act, the member specified in section 38.08 (1) (a) 1g. c. of the
-2 @ statues, as created by this act, and @‘Ee memberﬁgg_éciﬁed in section 38.08 (1)
17 (a) 1g. d. of the statutes, as created by this act, shall have terms expiring on June 30,
18 2016. The members appointed under this paragraph shall replace the members of
19 the district board appointed under section 38.08 (1) (a) 1., 2009 stats., whose terms
20 were scheduled to expire on June 30, 2014.

21 (END)
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